

# **Minutes**

# Business Partnership Advisory Council & Career Pathways Council Joint Meeting

May 18, 2023 11:30 am

Attendees: Bonnie Burk, Trish Andrews, Martina McDowell, Allie Salyer, Regina Browning, Kevin Gehrke, Carlette Smith, Kim Moore, Teresa Slade, Maria Mead, Corrie Melton, John Hershey, Christina Chancey, Patrick Hutto Mandy Bianchi, Shereada Harrell, Diane Papka, Joey Walter, Angela Sapp, Shelly Bell, Lindsay Holzmacher, Elaine Thompson, Stephanie Luckie, and Kim Anders

**Staff:** Trish Yahn, Shawna Gray, Reenee Williams, Heather O'Connor, Tandria Edwards, Jim McShane, Dolores King, Katrina Johnson and Keith Gerena

#### I. Welcome & Call to Order

Chair Maria Mead, president of Keiser University, called the meeting to order. Maria announced she will not be returning as chair next year.

# II. Meeting Minutes Approval February 14, 2023

Chair Mead stated that she hoped everyone had an opportunity to review the meeting minutes for 2/14/23, before attending the meeting.

**Motion:** Chair Mead entertained a motion to approve the 2/14/23, minutes. Kim Moore motioned and Angela Sapp seconded, all in favor.

## III. Apprenticeship Overview – Katrina Johnson

Katrina Johnson, Apprentice Navigator Specialist, gave an overview of apprenticeship programs.

There are 5 core components of the registered apprenticeship (RA) program.

- Business engagement employer driven.
  - Employers identify critical occupations; they may be able to utilize the RA program to solve this problem.
- Structured on the job training learning/training 1 year or 2000 hours from a trusted mentor.
- Related Instruction -180 hours of instruction from education provider
  - Related Technical Instruction 144 hours via classroom, remote, or hybrid learning from Education Provider. There are 3 models of learning, Parallel, Front-Load, Segmented
- Rewards for skills gain progressive increase in wages as you meet benchmarks.
  - Employees know when to expect wage increases. Employers can set and determine pay rates.
- Receive National Occupational Credential
  - o Apprentice gains National Credential.

### Common Myths

- Apprenticeships are only for large scale businesses this is false Registered Apprenticeships can work for small businesses, large businesses, and education partners.
- Apprenticeships are only for construction and manufacturing false
- Apprenticeships are only for non-college bound workers false
- The Federal Government will have control over who you employ, the salary you pay them, when to terminate the employee, and how to manage the program – this is false.

There are several employers currently working with Dept. of Education to establish RAs in the capital area, including Trydent Consulting for an HR apprenticeship, Student Housing Solutions for a maintenance tech, City of Tallahassee, Tallahassee Memorial Healthcare, and Manpower.

#### IV. Worlds of Work

Corrie Melton gave an overview of the World of Works program, a career expo which includes hands-on activities.

The World of Works is coming together, there are 11 worlds set, and two worlds are still being worked on. Employers are engaged and are thinking about their hands-on activities. Moore Agency has agreed to create the book that will highlight all the worlds. Eighty-thousand dollars in sponsorships have been collected with \$200,000 being the goal. There is a great response from the local schools. Rocky Hannah has agreed to pay for the buses for Leon County students, along with Lively, that will be used during World of Works. Wakulla, Gadsden, Jefferson, and Franklin County schools have been invited and will be participating. All 9th graders will attend during the daytime on October 19th and 20th,

2023. On Thursday afternoon 10th -12th graders will be able to attend with an adult in the afternoon. Friday morning will be the VIP breakfast.

There will also be an Educator workforce Academy. It will start with a pilot group of 15. This will be a day for teachers to learn what a workforce is and what the current workforce is looking for. Educators will also be able to meet employers.

Jim McShane added that he believes this is a best practice in this business as it gives more of an experiential level of engagement with students. This is not replacing Leon Works; the aim is for World of Works is for 9th grade students while Leon Works is designed for 10th-12th grade students. The World of Works will get the students to think about different types of occupations, Leon Works will have students think about employers of the identified occupations.

Corrie Melton added that this is a good opportunity for the parents and adults who will attend with their students. This will also be the first time for some students to actually set foot on a college campus.

Trish Andrews from General Dynamics asked what the deadline was for employers to make a commitment to participate in World of Works?

Corrie Melton answered - July 1<sup>st</sup> deadline – due to all the materials that have to be created with all of the employers in it.

#### V. BPAC Membership Updates

We are happy to say that all but two members have committed to staying on the Council for the next program year. One employer has not decided, and the other employer has recommended a replacement. We can add up to three additional members, if the group would like to recommend someone.

## VI. Partner Updates

Jim McShane – Moving towards the end of the year, working on the budget. We have noticed an increase in the number of people coming into the Career Center.

Trish Yahn – Mentioned recent hiring fair had 134 attendees.

Lindsay Holzmacher – FSU revamping the onboarding process, to fit the audience.

John Hershey – Crosswalk with referrals. Sharing information by referring them to other agencies that may be able to assist the career seeker. CareerSource Capital Region has funds for youth. Funding for youth in-school including internships and work opportunities as well as for out-of-school youth also. We will be attending some upcoming partner events, including one this Saturday for foster kids.

Christina Chancey – What schools have HVAC Programs? TCC, Lively, and Wakulla High all have HVAC programs.

Martina McDowell - \*\*provided an update that I was unable to hear well and can't hear well on my recording\*\*

Kim Moore – We are having an Apprenticeship Commencement Program next week for the Independent Electrical Contractors partnerships, that have been involved in the program for the last four years as journeyman. The Collegiate Academy, which is high schoolers, will be receiving their high-school diploma and A.S degree at the same time. We are kicking off 3 bachelor's degrees, one in Business and two in the areas of Education (Exceptional Education and Elementary Education).

Regina Browning – ACE last day for the semester is next Wednesday, 5/24/23. The Summer Semester will start on June 5<sup>th</sup> for the students who have been enrolled this school year. In the Fall, we had a celebration for 55 graduates, and had a record-breaking number of graduates last night (5/16/23) of 86 graduates. ESOL program will relocate to the old location on Trojan Trail.

Shelly Bell – New Eastside Campus for Lively coming soon that will include some Adult Education courses and healthcare programs starting with the new Central Sterile Tech Program that the first cohort comes in August. A graduation is coming tomorrow night where 416 students will be recognized on top of the 251 that were recognized in December with another group that will finish up this summer. The Message Therapy program will be added back in the fall as well as a new program called Specialized Career Instruction that is specifically designed for individuals with intellectual disabilities. There will be two summer camps targeting middle school girls to get them interested in the trades. Career dual enrollment for the fall is already filling up with Leon County School students.

Carlette Smith – Excited Brian D Smith Cleaning Company won Business of the Year and stated that she is glad to serve on BPAC and looking forward to another great year.

Maria Mead – Excited about a new partnership with HCA they will sponsor the students for clinicals rotations. We will start with one cohort a semester and then increasing. Just had a graduation with Senator Corey Simon as the graduation speaker. They have recently seen a 15% increase in growth.

Trish Yahn thanked everyone for attending the meeting today. Meeting dates for the next program year will be announced in June.